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Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Oberding, Tomas, EMNRD

Sent: Monday, September 22, 2014 10:11 AM

To: patsy@thestandardenergy.com

Cc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Patterson, Heather, EMNRD
Subject: RE: Release Notification & Corrective Action
Attachments: Release Notification & Corrective Action.pdf

Aloha Ms. Hunt,
This well belongs to Eddy county (District 2)-

\ ‘ am n IE Feet NS
30-015-24531- INEW MEXICO DU BUCKEYE DISPOSAL, §S Eddy 36 22 S 27 E 1973 N §1890
00- oo STATE LLC.

| am including the Environmental officers from the Artesia office in this mail.
Please disregard the previous mail with the RP, District 2 shali issue an RP from their office, and shall work with you to
complete the process.

Mahalo for your understanding,
-Doc

Tomas 'Doc' Oberding, PhD

Environmental Specialist — New Mexico Qil Conservation Division
Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department

1625 N. French Dr.

Hobbs, NM 88240

(0): (575) 393-6161 ext 111

(C): 575-370-3180

{F): (575) 393-0720

E-Mail: tomas.oberding@state.nm.us

Website: http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd/

From: Patsy Hunt [mailto:patsy@thestandardenergy.com]
Sent: Monday, September 22, 2014 9:48 AM

To: Oberding, Tomas, EMNRD

Subject: Release Notification & Corrective Action

Have a nice day.

Patsy Hunt

Billing Clerk

Standard Energy Services
816 W. County Rd.
Hobbs, NM 88240
575-393-8352 P
575-393-8353 F



